\mathbf{FactF}	inder		
S1701	POVERTY STATUS IN THE PAST	12 MONTHS	
	2012-2016 American Community Su	urvey 5-Year Estim	ates

website in the Data and Documentation section.

Sample size and data quality measures (including coverage rates, allocation rates, and response rates) can be found on the American Community Survey website in the Methodology section.

Tell us what you think. Provide feedback to help make American Community Survey data more useful for you.

Although the American Community Survey (ACS) produces population, demographic and housing unit estimates, it is the Census Bureau's Population Estimates Program that produces and disseminates the official estimates of the population for the nation, states, counties, cities and towns and estimates of housing units for states and counties.

Subject	Del Norte County, California					
	Total		Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level	
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	
Population for whom poverty status is determined	24,011	+/-287	5,219	+/-655	21.7%	
AGE						
Under 18 years	5,665	+/-98	1,600	+/-321	28.2%	
Under 5 years	1,601	+/-156	445	+/-173	27.8%	
5 to 17 years	4,064	+/-181	1,155	+/-296	28.4%	
Related children of householder under 18 years	5,639	+/-116	1,574	+/-315	27.9%	
18 to 64 years	14,178	+/-248	3,114	+/-399	22.0%	
18 to 34 years	4,706	+/-200	1,253	+/-241	26.6%	
35 to 64 years	9,472	+/-196	1,861	+/-285	19.6%	
60 years and over	5,963	+/-223	808	+/-188	13.6%	
65 years and over	4,168	+/-99	505	+/-165	12.1%	
SEX						
Male	11,642	+/-306	2,282	+/-352	19.6%	
Female	12,369	+/-162	2,937	+/-444	23.7%	
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN						
White alone	18,763	+/-311	3,180	+/-521	16.9%	
Black or African American alone	105	+/-98	47	+/-44	44.8%	
American Indian and Alaska Native alone	1,773	+/-329	639	+/-233	36.0%	
Asian alone	573	+/-152	253	+/-156	44.2%	
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone	28	+/-29	12	+/-18	42.9%	
Some other race alone	498	+/-204	116	+/-132	23.3%	
Two or more races	2,271	+/-365	972	+/-361	42.8%	
Hispanic or Latino origin (of any race)	2,949	+/-236	968	+/-285	32.8%	
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino	16,862	+/-150	2,658	+/-384	15.8%	
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT						
Population 25 years and over	16,408	+/-265	3,029	+/-403	18.5%	
Less than high school graduate	1,873	+/-280	615	+/-177	32.8%	

Subject	Del Norte County, California					
	Total		Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level	
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	
High school graduate (includes equivalency)	5,021	+/-541	1,094	+/-248	21.8%	
Some college, associate's degree	6,637	+/-449	1,085	+/-222	16.3%	
Bachelor's degree or higher	2,877	+/-404	235	+/-111	8.2%	
EMPLOYMENT STATUS						
Civilian labor force 16 years and over	9,963	+/-480	1,364	+/-273	13.7%	
Employed	8,922	+/-508	959	+/-223	10.7%	
Male	4,607	+/-343	426	+/-146	9.2%	
Female	4,315	+/-345	533	+/-169	12.4%	
Unemployed	1,041	+/-265	405	+/-158	38.9%	
Male	582	+/-161	267	+/-114	45.9%	
Female	459	+/-210	138	+/-100	30.1%	
WORK EXPERIENCE						
Population 16 years and over	18,912	+/-274	3,686	+/-447	19.5%	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	5,318	+/-467	228	+/-120	4.3%	
Worked part-time or part-year in the past 12 months	4,771	+/-396	1,033	+/-215	21.7%	
Did not work	8,823	+/-454	2,425	+/-349	27.5%	
ALL INDIVIDUALS WITH INCOME BELOW THE FOLLOWING POVERTY RATIOS						
50 percent of poverty level	2,563	+/-522	(X)	(X)	(X)	
125 percent of poverty level	6,703	+/-699	(X)	(X)	(X)	
150 percent of poverty level	7,677	+/-713	(X)	(X)	(X)	
185 percent of poverty level	9,963	+/-970	(X)	(X)	(X)	
200 percent of poverty level	11,069	+/-941	(X)	(X)	(X)	
300 percent of poverty level	15,106	+/-944	(X)	(X)	(X)	
400 percent of poverty level	17,617	+/-878	(X)	(X)	(X)	
500 percent of poverty level	20,077	+/-698	(X)	(X)	(X)	
UNRELATED INDIVIDUALS FOR WHOM POVERTY STATUS IS DETERMINED	5,081	+/-503	1,894	+/-294	37.3%	
Male	2,477	+/-327	807	+/-179	32.6%	
Female	2,604	+/-314	1,087	+/-232	41.7%	
15 years	26	+/-38	26	+/-38	100.0%	
16 to 17 years	0	+/-22	0	+/-22	-	
18 to 24 years	487	+/-163	392	+/-139	80.5%	
25 to 34 years	712	+/-208	139	+/-66	19.5%	
35 to 44 years	322	+/-107	129	+/-87	40.1%	
45 to 54 years	862	+/-207	457	+/-165	53.0%	
55 to 64 years	1,233	+/-233	483	+/-146	39.2%	
65 to 74 years	857	+/-152	156	+/-78	18.2%	
75 years and over	582	+/-142	112	+/-62	19.2%	
Mean income deficit for unrelated individuals (dollars)	6,401	+/-680	(X)	(X)	(X)	
Worked full-time year-round in the past 12 months	4.005				0.5%	
Worked less than full-time, year round in the past 12	1,255	+/-241	44	+/-41	3.5%	
months	1,075	+/-249	372	+/-134	34.6%	
	2,751	+/-312	1,478	+/-238	53.7%	

Subject	Del Norte County, California	
	Percent below poverty level	
	Margin of Error	
Population for whom poverty status is determined	+/-2.7	
AGE		
Under 18 years	+/-5.6	
Under 5 years	+/-9.0	
S to 17 years	+/-6.8	
18 to 64 years	+/-5.6	
18 to 34 years	+/-2.8	
35 to 64 years	+/-4.7	
60 years and over	+/-2.9	
65 years and over	+/-3.1	
	+/-4.0	
SEX		
Male	+/-2 9	
Female	+/-3.5	
	1, 0.0	
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN		
White alone	+/-2.8	
Black or African American alone	+/-41.8	
American Indian and Alaska Native alone	+/-10.0	
Asian alone	+/-21.3	
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone	+/-43.5	
Some other race alone	+/-22.6	
Two or more races	+/-13.1	
Hispanic or Latino origin (of any race)	+/-9.0	
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino	+/-2.3	
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT		
Population 25 years and over	+/-2.5	
Less than high school graduate	+/-8.0	
High school graduate (includes equivalency)	+/-4.6	
Some college, associate's degree	+/-3.1	
Bachelor's degree or higher	+/-3.6	
EMPLOYMENT STATUS		
Civilian labor force 16 years and over	+/-2.7	
Employed	+/-2.5	
Male	+/-3.0	
Female	+/-3.8	
Unemployed	+/-12.5	
Male	+/-14.9	
Female	+/-20.2	
WORK EXPERIENCE		
Worked full time, year round in the past 12 months	+/-2.4	
worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	+/-2.2	
Worked part-time or part-year in the past 12 months	+/-4.0	
Did not work	./07	
	+/-3.7	
ALL INDIVIDUALS WITH INCOME BELOW THE		
FOLLOWING POVERTY RATIOS		
50 percent of poverty level	(X)	
125 percent of poverty level	(X)	
150 percent of poverty level	(X)	
185 percent of poverty level	(X)	

Subject	Del Norte County, California		
	Percent below poverty level		
	Margin of Error		
200 percent of poverty level	(X)		
300 percent of poverty level	(X)		
400 percent of poverty level	(X)		
500 percent of poverty level	(X)		
STATUS IS DETERMINED	+/-4.4		
Male	+/-5.6		
Female	+/-6.9		
15 years	+/-58.2		
16 to 17 years	**		
18 to 24 years	+/-14.5		
25 to 34 years	+/-9.2		
35 to 44 years	+/-18.8		
45 to 54 years	+/-12.2		
55 to 64 years	+/-9.4		
65 to 74 years	+/-8.0		
75 years and over	+/-10.4		
Mean income deficit for unrelated individuals (dollars)	(X)		
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	+/-3.2		
Worked less than full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	+/-10.0		
Did not work	+/-6.0		

Data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability. The degree of uncertainty for an estimate arising from sampling variability is represented through the use of a margin of error. The value shown here is the 90 percent margin of error. The margin of error can be interpreted roughly as providing a 90 percent probability that the interval defined by the estimate minus the margin of error and the estimate plus the margin of error (the lower and upper confidence bounds) contains the true value. In addition to sampling variability, the ACS estimates are subject to nonsampling error (for a discussion of nonsampling variability, see Accuracy of the Data). The effect of nonsampling error is not represented in these tables.

While the 2012-2016 American Community Survey (ACS) data generally reflect the February 2013 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) definitions of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas; in certain instances the names, codes, and boundaries of the principal cities shown in ACS tables may differ from the OMB definitions due to differences in the effective dates of the geographic entities.

Estimates of urban and rural population, housing units, and characteristics reflect boundaries of urban areas defined based on Census 2010 data. As a result, data for urban and rural areas from the ACS do not necessarily reflect the results of ongoing urbanization.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2012-2016 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Explanation of Symbols:

1. An '**' entry in the margin of error column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute a standard error and thus the margin of error. A statistical test is not appropriate.

2. An '-' entry in the estimate column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute an estimate, or a ratio of medians cannot be calculated because one or both of the median estimates falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution.

3. An '-' following a median estimate means the median falls in the lowest interval of an open-ended distribution.

4. An '+' following a median estimate means the median falls in the upper interval of an open-ended distribution.

5. An '***' entry in the margin of error column indicates that the median falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution. A statistical test is not appropriate.

An '*****' entry in the margin of error column indicates that the estimate is controlled. A statistical test for sampling variability is not appropriate.
An 'N' entry in the estimate and margin of error columns indicates that data for this geographic area cannot be displayed because the number of sample cases is too small.

8. An '(X)' means that the estimate is not applicable or not available.